Donoyan, Roxanne

From: Sylvia, Cheryl <csylvia@lesd k12.ri.us>

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 9:58 AM

To: Donoyan, Roxanne

Subject: Fwd: Scanned image from MX-M623N
Attachments: mainoffice@|csd.k12.ri.us_20150413_130639.pdf

Hi Roxanne,

Thank you for your information and guidance. Please see the scanned documents.
Thanks,

Cheryl

Cheryl A. Sylvia

Director of Human Resources
Phone: 401-635-2351 ext. 1500
Cell: 401-924-3828

email: csvlvial@lesd. k12.1i.us

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Sylvia, Cheryl <csylvia@@lesd k12 ri,us>
Date: Mon, Apr 13, 2015 at 2:55 PM

Subject: Fwd: Scanned image from MX-M623N
To: Jean Dunn <jdunnd@lcsd.k12.ri.us>

FYI

Cheryl A. Sylvia

Director of Human Resources
Phone: 401-635-2351 ext. 1500
Cell: 401-924-3828

email: csylviat@lesd k12 ri.us

---------- Forwarded message ---~------

From: mainoffice@lcsd.k12.ri.us <scanneri@lesd k12 rius>
Date: Mon, Apr 13, 2015 at 2:06 PM

Subject: Scanned image from MX-M623N

To: csylvia@lesd k12.ri.us

Reply to: mainoffice(@lesd.k12.ri.us <mainofficew@lcsd k12 .1i.us>
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Device Name: Little Compton Public Schools
Device Model: MX-M623N
Location: Main Office

File Format: PDF (High)
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi

Attached file is scanned image in PDF format.

Use Acrobat(R)Reader(R) or Adobe(R)Reader(R) of Adobe Systems Incorporated to view the document.
Adobe(R)Reader(R) can be downloaded from the following URL:

Adobe, the Adobe logo, Acrobat, the Adobe PDF logo, and Reader are registered trademarks or trademarks of
Adobe Systems Incorporated in the United States and other countries.

http:/Awww.adobe.com/

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including alf attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information.
Any unauthorized review, use, disciosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, Pplease contact me and destroy all copies of this

message.



Wilbur & McMahon Schools

28 Commons ~ P.O. Box 178 -
Little Compton, Rhode Island 02837-0178
Telephone: (401) 635-2351 (401) 635-9593

FAX: {401) 635-2191
www.littlecomptonschools.org

TTYVOICE RELAY / 800-RI55555

Joao Asruda Kathryn M. Crowley
Principal Superintendent
June 30,2011

ERSRI

50 Service Avenue (2™ f1.)
Warwick, RI 02886-1021

To Whom it May Concern:

Please accept this letter as evidence of our Good Faith Effort required under Law: RIGL: 16-16-
24 when hiring a retired employee. Kathryn M. Crowley was hired as a Pari-time
Superintendent for the school year 2011-12.

After a job search using SchoolSpring, sereening qualified candidates and interviewing qualified
candidates with a School Committee appointed search committee a suitable candidate for our
district was not found. It was determined that Kathryn M. Crowley held the qualifications that
our district needed on a Part-time basis for school year 2011-12.

If you have further questions, please feel free to contact me at (401)635-2351 ext. 1500.

Sincerely, '
. U

Cheryl A”Sylvia
Director of Human Resourtes

cc: Union President

If special accommodations are needed, please call 635-9593 at least seventy-two (72) hours in advance. The Little Compton School
Deparmment does not discriminate on the basis of age, sex, race, refigion, national origin, color or disability in accordance with
applicable laws and regulations. :




Wilbur & McMahon Schools

28 Commons - P.O. Box 178
Little Compton, Rhode ¥sland 02837-0178
Telephone: (401) 635-2351 (401) 635-9593

FAX: (401) 635-2191
www.littlecomptonschools.org

TTYVOICE RELAY / 800-RI55555

Joao Arruda Kathryn M. Crowley
Principal Superintendent
June 30, 2012

ERSRI

50 Service Avenue (2" 1)
Warwick, RT 02886

To Whom it May Coneern:

Please accept this letter as evidence of our Good Faith Effort required under Law: RIGL: 16-16-
24 when hiring a retired employee. Kathryn M. Crowley was hired as a Part-time
Superintendent for the school year 2012-2013.

After a job search using SchoolSpring, screening qualified candidates and interviewing qualified
candidates with a School Committee appointed search committee a suitable candidate for our .
district was not found. It was determined that Kathryn M. Crowley held the qualifications that
our district needed on a Part-time basis for school year 2012-13.

If you have further questions, please feel free to contact me at (401)635-2351 ext. 1500.

Cheryl A. Sylvia
Director of Human Resources

cc: Union President

If special accommodations are needad, please call §35-9393 at least seventy-two (72) hours in advance. The Litfle Compton School
Departiment does not discriminate on the basis of age, sex, race, religion, national origin, color or disability In accordance with
applicable Jaws and regulations.




Llars

{
. Cheryl A. Sylvia

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

Joao Arruda - Kathryn M, Crowley
Prineipal : Superintendent
June 30, 2013

ERSRI

50 Service Avenue (2™ f1.)
Warwick, RT 02886-1021

To Whom it May Concern:

Please accept this letter as evidence of our Good Faith Effort required under Law: RIGL: 16-16-
24 when hiring a retired employee. Kathryn M. Crowley was hired as a Part-time
Superintendent for the school year 2013-14,

After a job search using SchoolSpring, screening qualified candidates and interviewing qualified
candidates with a School Commiitee appointed search committee a suitable candidate for our
district was not found. It was determined that Kathryn M, Crowley held the qualifications that
our district needed on a Part-time basis for school year 2013-14.

If you have further questions, please feel free to contact me at (401)635-2351 ext. 1500.

&N

incerely,

Director of Human Resources

cc: Union President

If special accommodabions are needad, please call 635-5593 at least seventy-two (72) houss in advance, The Little Compton School
Departinent does not discriminate on the basis of age, sex, race, religion, naticnal osigin, color or disability in accordance with
applicable laws and regulatio::,




Wilbur & McMahon Schools

28 Commons - P.O. Box 178
Little Compton, Rhode Island 02837-0178
Telephone: (401} 635-2351 (401) 635-9593

FAX: {401) 635-2191
www.liltlecomptonschools.org

TTYVOICE RELAY / 800-RI55555

Joao Arruda Kathryn M. Crowley

Principal Superintendent
June 30, 2014

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
Superintendent for the school year 2014-15.

Afier a job search using SchoolSpring, screening qualified candidates and interviewing qualified
candidates with a School Committee appointed search committee a suitable candidate for our
district was not found. It was determined that Kathryn M. Crowley held the gualifications that
our district needed on a Part-time basis for school year 2014-15.

If you have further questions, please feel free to contact me at (401)635-2351 ext. 1500.

Sincerely,

Cheryl A."Sylvia
Director of Human Resointes

cc: Union President

If special accommodadons are needed, please call 635-9593 at least seven ty-two (72) hours in advance. The Litde Compton School
Department does not discriminate on the basis of age, sex, race, religion, rational origin, color or disability in accordance with
applicable laws and regulations.




